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February 8, 1952

Mr. Kermit Geary
R. F. D. # 2
Walnutport, Pennsylvania

Dear Mr. Geary:

We are pleased to verify your reception of our
equipment test, on Monday, February 4, 1952, on 1240 kc.

You asked if we have a regularly scheduled Equipment
Test or Freguency Check period? No, we do not have any
regular schedule for these checks.

Thank you for your interest and your letter of
February 4th and thank you very much for your kind
wishes for our success.

Very truly yours,

44;1----161L
RHE/ah Robert H. Eppergon,

Chief Engineer

We Save YOH Alla", "


